MEMORANDUM

To: MIECO/OBBC/OMCA Signatory Employers

From: David Stubbs, Executive Director

Date: January 8, 2020

Subject: Correction within BACU and OPC Published Collective Agreements

Please be advised that there has been a correction made within the 2019 — 2022 BACU and OPC
Published Collective Agreements within Article 18.5(a) — Room and Board Allowance.

The original update memorandum of June 20, 2019 (attached hereto) correctly stated the increase
to Daily Room and Board allowance of $5.00/day effective June 1, 2019 with an additional
$2.50/day effective May 1, 2020 and $2.50/day effective May 1*, 2021.

The correction within the Collective Agreements now reads

5.
(2)

Room and Board Allowance

Room and Board Allowance shall apply whenever the Travel Allowance in respect of a
particular project exceeds the amount specified for Room and Board Allowance in this
agreement. Room and Board Allowance for all Local Unions shall be as follows:

For projects located in all geographical jurisdictions except Locals 25, 28 and 29:

Effective May 1st, 2019 — One Hundred-Five Dollars ($105.00) per day.
Effective May 1st, 2020 — One Hundred-Seven Dollars and Fifty Cents ($107.50) per day.
Effective May 1st, 2021 — One Hundred-Ten Dollars ($110.00) per day.

For projects located within the geographical jurisdictions of Locals 25, 28 and 29:

Effective May 1st, 2019 — One Hundred-Ten Dollars ($110.00) per day.
Effective May 1st, 2020 — One Hundred-Twelve Dollars and Fifty Cents ($112.50) per day.
Effective May 1st, 2021 — Once Hundred-Fifteen Dollars ($115.00) per day.

Please feel free to contact our office if you have any questions or concerns.

Thank you
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